

Siobhan McNeice

Marbella, Andalusia, Spain



siobhanmcneice@yahoo.com



[linkedin.com/in/siobhan-mcneice-20669666](https://www.linkedin.com/in/siobhan-mcneice-20669666)

Summary

Graduate in Modern Languages, with over 25 years' experience as an English teacher, Spanish-English translator and proofreader. More recently, I have been collaborating in SEO and content creation projects. Bilingual, with a passion for languages and a strong work ethic, I enjoy taking on new challenges and developing skills.

Experience

English Second Language Specialist

BESPOKE TRAINING MARBELLA

Sep 2021 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Spanish-English Translator / SEO Content Writer

VICARO Marketing

Feb 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Traductora español-inglés y creadora de contenido

Exclusive Life Magazine

2018 - Present (5 years)

English Teacher and Translator

Profesional independiente

Sep 1993 - Present (29 years 9 months)

Spanish Translator / Customer Service

Airbnb

Jan 2012 - Jun 2012 (6 months)

Remote work answering emails and phone calls within Airbnb's Spanish market. English-Spanish translation.

Sales Office Manager

Inmobiliaria Prosa

Jan 2003 - Apr 2012 (9 years 4 months)

English Second Language Teacher

Star English Academy

Sep 1993 - Jun 2002 (8 years 10 months)

Teaching English to adults and children. Spanish-English translator.

Education



The University of Manchester

B.A. Modern Languages, Spanish and French

Sep 1988 - Jun 1993



Universidad de Manchester

B.A. Modern languages, Español / francés

1988 - 1993

Licenses & Certifications



B.A. Modern Languages - The University of Manchester

Skills

Research Skills • Coaching • Contact Centers • E-Learning • B2 • Customer Support • Online Tutoring • Computer Literacy • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • English as a Second Language (ESL)